

From: James Peters

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 21, 2014

Subject:

Message:

I regards to File number 0770-EX-PL-2013. I sent in the needed information On Dec. 6, 2013 and recived no responce from the FCC. I have payed for the Experimental Authoization and have all the proper documents that are needed. The FCC web site is not vary easy to navigate. I sent everything in that was requested of me and now I'm Dismissed Without Prejudice? I payed the \$60.00 Do I have to pay a secound time now again or are you going to give me a refund??

James D Peters